
 

Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 

Memorandum 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF BOARD POLICIES FOR TASB UPDATE 101 (FIRST 
READING) 

 

DATE:  March 31, 2015 
 

 

The following Board Policies are being presented for first reading: 
 
BE(LOCAL) BOARD MEETINGS 
 
BE(EXHIBIT) BOARD MEETINGS – ADD EXHIBIT 
 
CH(LOCAL) PURCHASING AND ACQUISITION 
 
DGBA(LOCAL) PERSONNEL-MANAGEMENT RELATIONS 
  EMPLOYEE COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES 
 
DK(EXHIBIT) ASSIGNMENT AND SCHEDULES – ADD EXHIBIT 
 
EB(LOCAL) SCHOOL YEAR 
 
EIAB(LOCAL) GRADING/PROGRESS REPORTS TO PARENTS – DELETE 
  MAKEUP WORK 
 
FMG(LOCAL) STUDENT ACTIVITIES 
  TRAVEL 
 
FNG(LOCAL) STUDENT RIGHTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
  STUDENT AND PARENT COMPLAINTS/GRIEVANCES 
 
GF(LOCAL) PUBLIC COMPLAINTS 
 
 
  

******************** 

No Specific Action Required. 
 

******************** 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 

Tom Crowe       Brian Moersch   
Superintendent of Schools     Chief of Staff  


